
AGENDA 
CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING 

G.L. Gilleland Council Chambers on 2nd Floor
Monday, December 2, 2019 

1. Call to Order
2. Roll Call
3. Invocation and Pledge
4. Announcements
5. Approval of the Agenda
6. Public Input
7. Consent Agenda

a. Approve Minutes

5:30 P.M. 

• Work Session and Regular Meeting held November 18, 2019
b. Approve Newly Elected Officials Training
c. Approve 2020 Staff Appointments
d. Approve 2020 Renewal of Professional Services
e. Approve 2020 Mayor and Council Board Designations and Compensation
f. Approve Budget Amendment - ADA Compliance for City Hall Building
g. Approve GEFA Loan Modification with Debt Forgiveness

BUSINESS 

8. Recognition of Councilmember Power
9. Planning Commission Appointment

EXECUTIVE SESSION IF NEEDED: Pending or Potential Litigation, Real Estate Acquisition and/or Personnel 

ADJOURNMENT 

Those persons with disabilities who require reasonable accommodations in order to allow them to observe and/or 
participate in this meeting or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting, should contact the Clerk 
at Dawsonville City Hall at 706-265-3256 at least two (2) business days prior to the meeting. 

Page 1 of 1 



DAWSONVILLE CITY COUNCIL 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR 

AGENDA ITEM# 7 

SU BJ ECT: ____ C----0;;....;;.N..;;..;;;S ___ E ____ N ___ T ___ A....a..G_EN ___ D ___ A __ 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE: 12/02/2019 

----

-------------

PURPOSE FOR REQUEST: 

CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF ITEMS BELOW; SEE ATTACHED 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS 

a. Approve Minutes

• Work Session and Regular Meeting held November 18, 2019
b. Approve Newly Elected Officials Training
c. Approve 2020 Staff Appointments
d. Approve 2020 Renewal of Professional Services
e. Approve 2020 Mayor and Council Board Designations and

Compensation
f. Approve Budget Amendment - ADA Compliance for City Hall Building
g. Approve GEFA Loan Modification with Debt Forgiveness



DAWSONVILLE CITY COUNCIL 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR 

AGENDA ITEM# 7a 
----

SUBJECT: APPROVE MINUTES 
------------------

CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE: 12/02/2019 
---------------

BUDGET INFORMATION: GL ACCOUNT# NA 
--------------

D Funds Avai lable from: __ Annual Budget __ Cap ital Budget Other __ _ 

D Budget Amendment Request fr om Reserve: __ Enterpr ise Fund General Fund 
--

PURPOSE FOR REQUEST: 

TO APPROVE THE MINUTES FROM: 

• WORK SESSION AND REGULAR MEETING HELD NOVEMBER 18, 2019

HISTORY/ FACTS/ ISSUES: 

OPTIONS: 

AMEND OR APPROVE AS PRESENTED 

RECOMMENDED SAMPLE MOTION: 

REQUESTED BY: __ Be _ v_e_rly ___ B _a_n _ist_e ....... r, _C_ity_C_le_r _k _____ _ 



MINUTES 
CITY COUNCIL WORK SESSION AND REGULAR MEETING 

G.L. Gilleland Council Chambers on 2nd Floor
Monday, November 18, 2019 

5:30 P.M. 

1. CALL TO ORDER: Mayor Mike Eason called the meeting to order at 5:30 pm.

2. ROLL CALL: Present were Councilmember Jason Power, Councilmember Mark French,
Councilmember Stephen Tolson, Councilmember Caleb Phillips, City Attorney Dana Miles,
Assistant City Attorney Alex Myers, City Manager Bob Bolz, City Clerk Beverly Banister, Deputy
City Clerk Tracy Smith, Public Works Director Trampas Hansard, Planning Director Robbie Irvin,
Finance Administrator Hayden Wiggins and Human Resource Manager Donna Blanton.

3. INVOCATION AND PLEDGE: Invocation and Pledge were led by Councilmember Jason Power.

4. ANNOUNCEMENTS: Mayor Eason stated he hoped everyone enjoyed the Veteran's Day Parade
last Monday and announced the Annual Tree Lighting and Parade will be on December 7th starting
at 5:00 pm with the tree lighting at 6: 15 pm. He stated there will be entertainment, pictures with
Santa, food trucks and cookie decorating.

5. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA: Motion to approve the agenda as presented made by S. Tolson;
second by J. Power. Vote carried unanimously in favor.

6. PUBLIC INPUT: No comments from the public.

7. CONSENT AGENDA: Motion to approve the consent agenda for the following items (a) through
(e) made by J. Power; second by C. Phillips. Vote carried unanimously in favor.

a. Approve Minutes
• Regular Meeting held November 4, 2019

b. Approve Mayor's Day Training
c. Approve Paving of Maple Heights Subdivision (Funding FY19-20 SPLOST VI)
d. Approve City Design Guidelines Agreement with GMRC
e. Approve FY 2018-2019 Audit

8. EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION: Mayor Eason and Council presented the November Service
Awards to Sara Beacham for eleven years of service and Bob Bolz for three years of service.
Beverly Banister received Employee of the Month for October 2019.

PUBLIC HEARING 

9. ZA-C2000021: Fall Leaf Residential LLC has requested a zoning amendment for a portion of TMP
004 013 and a portion of 004 021 located at O Hwy 53 East and consisting of 25.7 acres from CIR
(Restricted Industrial) to R6 (Multi Family Residential) Hearing Date: Planning Commission -
September 16, 2019 and City Council September 23, 2019. Held over by Planning Commission
until 11/12/2019.

10. ZA-C2000022: Fall Leaf Residential LLC has requested a zoning amendment for a portion of TMP
004 013 located at 00 Hwy 53 East and consisting of 1.00 acres from CIR (Restricted Industrial) to
CBD (Central Business District) Hearing Date: Planning Commission - September 16, 2019 and City
Council September 23, 2019. Held over by Planning Commission until 11/12/2019.

Planning Director Irvin read the rezone requests and stated the Planning Commission held over their
public hearing and decision for completion of a ORI review which has been completed and no potential
adverse inter-jurisdictional impacts were found. However, GMRC did have a concern with traffic.
Planning Commission denied ZA-C2000021 because it is inconsistent with the Comprehensive Plan
and traffic concerns; ZA-C2000022 was approved by Planning Commission. Irvin stated he received
two letters from the applicant; one to appeal the variance denial from Planning Commission and
another to postpone the rezoning requests.

Motion to open the public hearing for both requests made by M. French; second by S. Tolson. Vote
carried unanimously in favor. The following person(s) spoke in favor of the request:

• Tommy Barnes, 3280 Pointe Pkwy., Norcross- He reiterated their request to postpone
the rezoning requests to be heard at the same time as the variance appeal and he also

Page 1 of 4



MINUTES 
CITY COUNCIL WORK SESSION AND REGULAR MEETING 

G.L. Gilleland Council Chambers on 2nd Floor
Monday, November 18, 2019 

5:30 P.M. 

stated it will provide time to consider the issues raised by the Planning Commission. 
He will provide his presentation in support of the request at the next public hearing. 

The following person(s) spoke in opposition of the request: 

• Ted Bearden, 3168 Hwy. 136 W, Dawsonville- He asked if another public hearing will
be held on the date the requests are postponed to; Mayor Eason responded that
another public hearing will be held on the postponement date.

Motion to close the public hearing made by S. Tolson; second by J. Power. Vote carried unanimously 
in favor. 

Motion to postpone both the rezoning requests and the variance appeal hearing until January 6, 2020 
and hold another public hearing at that time made by S. Tolson; second by J. Power. Councilmember 
Phillips stated this will give everyone a chance to make any changes and review it before the next 
public hearing. Vote carried unanimously in favor. 

WORK SESSION 

11. AMPHITHEATER PRESENTATION BY KIMLEY HORN: Ray Strychalski from Kimley-Horn 
presented an option for the Main Street Park Amphitheater. Mayor Eason asked for any 
recommendations or input. 

12. 2020 MEETINGS CALENDAR: Motion to approve the 2020 Meetings Calendar as presented made
by C. Phillips; second by S. Tolson. Vote carried unanimously in favor. (Exhibit "A")

BUSINESS 

13. An Ordinance Of The City Of Dawsonville To Provide A Method For Approving Training Opportunities
For Members Of All Boards, Authorities, And Commissions; To Provide For The Payment Or
Reimbursement Of Actual Expenses Incurred For Training Opportunities; To Provide For The
Compensation Of Planning Commission Members At Commission Meetings, Training Opportunities,
And Other Approved Meetings; And For Other Purposes. (First Reading: November 4, 2019; Second
Reading and Adoption: November 18, 2019)

Attorney Miles read the second reading of the ordinance. Councilmember French asked about the
verbiage used in the header regarding reimbursement of travel expenses for "actual expenses
incurred"; Miles stated they would be expected to follow the limitations presented in the financial
policy.

Motion to approve the ordinance as presented made by S. Tolson; second by J. Power.
Councilmember French asked if a study had been done to obtain other cities payments to Planning
Commission members; Mayor Eason provided amounts paid to members from surrounding cities and
counties. Vote carried unanimously in favor. (Exhibit "B")

STAFF REPORTS 

14. BOB BOLZ, CITY MANAGER:

• Main Street Park Phase I is almost complete; a small paving section needs to be completed,
some bollard striping and grass seed needs to come in for completion. The landscaping and
fencing projects have been started and the restroom should start next week.

• Farmer's Market may be completed by the end of the year.
• Perimeter Road sidewalk bid has been advertised and bids are due December 19, 2019.
• Dog Park is in the design phase with Davis Engineering. The detention pond agreement with

the Turner's has been executed and recorded.

Page 2 of 4 



MINUTES 
CITY COUNCIL WORK SESSION AND REGULAR MEETING 

G.L. Gilleland Council Chambers on 2nd Floor
Monday, November 18, 2019 

5:30 P.M. 

15. HAYDEN WIGGINS, FINANCE ADMINISTRATOR: Financial reports representing fund balances
and activity provided through October 31, 2019. No questions or comments from Council.

MAYOR AND COUNCIL REPORTS: Councilmember French stated as we are updating our policies 
and ordinances, he would like to see something developed on how citizen's inquiries are handled; he 
has been disturbed by recent emails he has seen between city officials and citizens. Mayor Eason 
and Councilmember French engaged in conversation regarding the recent email exchange. Mayor 
Eason read aloud the response from Councilmember French in the email stating Councilmember 
French's direction to City Manager Bolz to call upon the City's legal counsel to provide an answer to 
a citizen. The Mayor stated this direction was an improper use of public funds. Attorney Miles stated 
it is a potential violation of the City's Code of Ethics because of the request to use public funds to do 
research to answer a private citizen's legal question. Subsequent discussion occurred identifying the 
citizen who was the subject of Councilmember French's direction to be Steve Sanvi, Councilmember 
French's employer. 

Motion to amend the agenda to add item 15a. Potential Ethics Violation Referral to the Ethics Board 
made by C. Phillips; second by S. Tolson. Vote carried three in favor (Phillips, Tolson, Power) with 
one opposed (French). 

A point of order was made by Attorney Miles who asked the Mayor whether the Council would 
consider item 15a. at this point or wait until after the Mayor and Council Reports were completed. 
Mayor Eason stated the Council will consider the item now. 

15a. POTENTIAL ETHICS VIOLATION REFERRAL TO THE ETHICS BOARD: Motion to initiate an Ethics 
complaint to the Ethics Board for potential violation by Councilmember French of Sections 2-77 and 
2-78 of the City's Ethics Code made by S. Tolson; second by C. Phillips. Vote carried three in favor
(Tolson, Phillips, Powers) with one abstained (French).

MAYOR AND COUNCIL REPORTS (CONTINUED): Councilmember Phillips reported on the items 
heard at the Planning Commission meeting on November 12th. 

Councilmember Power announced his resignation from the City Council effective November 19, 2019 
stating he has built a house outside of the City limits and will be moving his residence there. He 
thanked the City residents, City staff and his fellow Councilmembers for allowing him to serve the City 
of Dawsonville. 

Councilmember Tolson wished Councilmember Power well and thanked him for his service and 
knows he will remain an active member of the community. 

ADJOURNMENT 

At 6:25 p.m. a motion to adjourn the meeting was made by J. Power; second by C. Phillips. Vote 

carried unanimously in favor. 

By: CITY OF DAWSONVILLE 

Mike Eason, Mayor 

Caleb Phillips, Councilmember Post 1 

Stephen Tolson, Councilmember Post 2 

Page 3 of 4 



Attested: 

MINUTES 
CITY COUNCIL WORK SESSION AND REGULAR MEETING 

G.L. Gilleland Council Chambers on 2nd Floor
Monday, November 18, 2019 

5:30 P.M. 

Resigned 

Jason Power, Councilmember Post 3 

Mark French, Councilmember Post 4 

----------

Beverly A Banister, City Clerk 

Page 4 of 4 






























